Question
#

Question Reference (RFP #, PWS #, etc.)

Question

Answer

Bus #1 In route to Sites on KU-BN (Kuwait-
Battalion) Footprint

KSV -1

Explain how the equipment is accounted for in Lot
54.

The Army Prepositioned Stock (APS)-5 contractor accounts for the
equipment and it is tracked through the Army War Reserve Deployment
System (AWRDS) and LMP (Logistics Modernization Program) for
accountability, with regard to location.

KSV -2

Who mans the gate (Lot 54)?

Lot 54 is manned by the APS-5 contractor.

KSV -3

What is the equipment in Lot 54 used for.

The equipment related to the APS-5 kits and not the K-BOSS kits (Kuwait
Base Operations and Support Services).

Transportation

KSV -4

Who takes care of customs?

The U.S. Government takes care of customs. However, the Surface
Deployment and Distribution Command (SDDC) makes arrangement for
movement of equipment to the port, including MARCENT equipment. Lot
68 is a sterile lot and is managed by the U.S. Customs for equipment that
is waiting to receive a Call Forward issued by SDDC to move to the Sea
Port of Debarkation (SPOD) for placement on a vessel. Once the
equipment enters into the sterile lot (Lot 68), the APS-5 contractor
requests the Call Forward approval to move the equipment to the port.
The APS-5 contractor transports the equipment upon Call Forward
approval, to the SPOD. SDDC (840th Bn) is part of the 595th Brigade
(SDDC) for transporting the equipment from the port to CONUS.

KSV -5

Does the APS 5 contractor coordinate with Heavy Lift
7?

Yes

KSV -6

Who drives the trucks?

The APS-5 contractor drives Government Furnished Equipment (GFE)
trucks. The trucks are registered in Kuwait to drive both on and off post.

CRSP - Central Receiving, Shipping and
Receiving Point

KSV -7

Does the U.S. Government do container
management?

The APS-5 contractor does not do container management at the Central
Receiving and Shipping Point (CRSP). The APS-5 contractor does
container management at lot 30 which is not part of the CRSP.

KSV -8

How does the U.S. Government treat sensitive items
that come in?

For sensitive items coming through the CRSP, the APS-5 contractor
reports them and those items end up in Lot 52, a secured area.
Electronic Identification Labels (ELID) stickers are utilized for
accountability, which include enablers for the content of the item.
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Are the ELID stickers an APS-5 contractor
responsibility?

Yes. The APS-5 contractor is responsible for in process of equipment to
include the development of the ELID stickers and placement of ELID
stickers on the equipment. The U.S. Government does perform
verification inspection of the ELID stickers.

KSV -9
. Yes. The APS-5 contractor is required to have qualified HAZMAT
Is there a requirement for HAZMAT (Hazardous . . L. .
Material) certification? personnel and maintain appropriate HAZMAT certifications in accordance
KSV-10 ) with the PWS.
No. Lot 80, CRSP, does not include Classes |, V, VI, and VIII. Class VI
Does Lot 80 (CRSP) include all classes of supply? stock goes to Qatar. Lot 80, CRSP, consists of Classes Il, VII, and IX stock.
KSV-11 The stock is non-rolling.
Yes. There are two (2) warehouses, one for retrograde and one for APS-
Does equipment come to Lot 80, CRSP, for Class IX? (2) &
KSV - 12 5.
Is the equipment arranged by Unit Identification Code v
KSV - 13 (uIC)? es.
Does everything coming from this checkpoint include
KSV - 14 all Class IXyUIng? & P It only includes APS-5 and retrograde Class IX.
Are APS-5 and Authorized Stockage List (ASL) stock Yes
KSV - 15 located in containers?
Service kits for equipment in the sustainment Brigade |The parts get divided by the work center and then work order; then the
KSV - 16 (Class 1X) how do they come through this operation? |parts get picked up.
KSV -17 How many total work centers are there? Currently there are a total of ten (10) work centers.
. i ion?
KSV - 18 Do APS-5 and ASL stock come through this location?  |Yes.
KSV - 19 Does equipment go to any other location? Not for APS-5.
Is it APS-5 tractor' ibility to pick-
sttan contractor's responsioiiity to pick-up Yes. The APS-5 contractor is required to pick-up parts from the CRSP.
KSV - 20 parts?
. What does Quality Contol (QC) symbolize at this QC has repair responsibilities therefore they may have parts that come
lity Control (QC
KSV -21 Quality Control (QC) location? through this facility.
Does the contractor pick-up parts from the work Yes. The contractor does pick-up parts and is responsible for the pick-up
KSV -22 center? of all parts.
What Standard Army Management Information
Sandblast Booth AWRDS is used.
KSV -23 System (STAMIS) log is used for tracking?
Not every work center. GFE and Tire Assembly and Repair Program
Do every work center use AWRDS? .
KSV -24 (TARP) uses Standard Army Maintenance System (SAMS).
Is th ducti trol G t
> the production controt process Bovernment of Production control is the APS-5 contractor's responsibility.
KSV - 25 contractor?
Paint Booth
. Yes, it is currently done by hand or pneumatic tools as the sandblast
Is all t kd by hand?
KSV - 26 s all preparation (prep) work done by han booth is not currently functional.
Does any other agency share the paint booth with the
. No
KSV -27 U.S. Army's contractor?
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Is there filtration where fumes and particles exit into

Yes. This is not a major concern. The paint booth passes required

KSV - 28 the air? inspections.
Are there standards for the paint booth? Will the . . . .
. . The contractor is required to comply with the most stringent laws.
contractors need to comply with host nation laws or )
Generally, the U.S. Government has more stringent laws.
KSV - 29 U.S. Government laws?
The contractor ensures compliance through their Environmental Safety
What about inspections and/or checks? and Health program and this is furthered inspected by the U.S.
KSV - 30 Government.
Who is responsible for maintenance of the paint . . . .
Department of Public Works (DPW) is responsible for maintenance.
KSV -31 booth?
Is the APS-5 contractor responsible for submitting Yes
KSV - 32 work orders to DPW? )
Walk-thru M1A2, M1A1 and M60 AVLBs Bays
The APS-5 Contractor needs to have the capability to maintain the
overhead cranes at both Kuwait and Qatar in the event that DPW cannot
What is the difference between the overhead crane o . 0 .
. . . meet the timelines required to have these cranes repaired. PWS 5.9.1
used in Kuwait and the one used in Qatar? .
and 6.9.1 have been updated accordingly.
KSV -33
Work Center 9
Are there certain work centers where there are . L .
. . Yes. Lot 52 includes sensitive items and weapons maintenance. The
controlled access and responsibility with regard to . . . . .
. . . current requirement is all American Nationals with a SECRET clearance.
KSV - 34 Americans versus foreign nationals?
Main Production Control office
Is the APS-5 contractor responsible to perform
. . Yes
KSV - 35 production control operations?
Battery Shop
How many sunshade sites are there in the
. y There are six (6) sunshade sites and one on the other side.
KSV - 36 maintenance area?
Retrograde is not being worked and Work Center 10 is used for U.S. Army
What is the work order composition? Central Command (ARCENT) work, which has been very demanding in
KSV -37 past years.
KSV - 38 Does the APS-5 contractor do work for ARCENT? Yes
For inside bays for the M1 tank series and M60
Armored Vehicle Launched Bridges (AVLBs), is The contractor determines work to be performed outside.
KSV -39 everything else done outside?
. . Equipment is held until ARCENT gives the task on whether work will be
With regard to the retrograde process, is the process L .
throughput or held for ARCENT? FMC (Fully Mission Capable), safety, or service. The retrograde
KSV - 40 ’ equipment is generally not done to 10/20 standards.
Work Center 8
Yes. An example where hours may need to be modified is when
Are work hours modified due to inclement weather? xample w ! ¥ medisw
KSV - 41 sandstorms occur.
Is a U.S. Government directive issued to modify work v
KSV - 42 orders? e
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Wash Rack

Are Kuwait wash points manned at all times?

Yes. The wash points are manned at a 12 hour, 6 days per week

KSV - 43 schedule.
The APS-5 contractor mans the wash racks in Kuwait (see workload data).
Who is responsible for manning the wash racks? For Qatar, the wash rack is not manned; therefore, work hours are not
KSV - 44 loaded for Qatar.
Who is prioritizing the maintenance work orders on  |The U.S. Government determines priorities. However, the contractor
KSV - 45 taskers when you have competing priorities? determines how to meet the priorities.
Warehouses 501 and 502 comprise APS-5 non-rolling stock. It is broken
down by Infantry Brigade Combat Team (IBCT) and Armor Brigade
Warehouse (WHSE) 501 Combat Team (ABCT), which includes ASL, Prescribed Load List (PLL) and
KSV - 46 What is stored in Warehouses 501 and 5027 Unit Basic Load (UBL).
The APS-5 contractor located in warehouse in 501 coordinates work
How is calibration of equipment handled? Do tools |orders for tools and measuring equipment requiring calibration and
KSV - 47 come in for calibration? transports them to the calibration laboratory located in Building 752.
Is all Test, Measurement and Diagnotic Equipment
(TMDE) equipment sent to the calibration laboratory [All equipment is sent to the TMDE laboratory; however, the laboratory
KSV - 48 oris it sent elsewhere? may need to send some equipment to Germany for calibration.
Does Qatar send tools and measuring equipment for
KSV - 49 calibration to Camp Arifjan? Yes.
The humidity climate control system does not function. Warehouses 501,
KSV - 50 Are the warehouses climate controlled? 502 and the Powerhouse have air conditioning.
What is the impact of the warehouses not being There is not impact. The Kuwait Battalion is working with ARCENT to
KSV - 51 humidity climate controlled? upgrade the warehouses.
Is the APS-5 contractor the primary hand receipt
KSV - 52 holder? No.
Is there sufficient amount of space to store all APS-5 |No. Currently there is not a sufficient amount of space to store all APS-5
Warehouse 511 equipment in warehouse and if not will the new equipment inside warehouses. Additionally, the new warehouses that
warehouses (scheduled to be completed next year) be |are being constructed will not have the capacity to store all outside
KSV - 53 sufficient to house the equipment stored outside. equipment. Therefore, some equipment will remain as outside storage.
Does scanning the ELID stickers have anythingto do  |No. Scanning the ELID stickers is done to show the location of equipment
KSV - 54 with accountability? and vehicle systems.
Is scanning done on RFIDs (Radio Frequency
Identification) and Army Mobility Asset Tracking
KSV - 55 System (AMATS)? No. All scanning is done on the ELID stickers.
KSV - 56 Is the contractor responsible for the HAZMAT form? Yes
Equipment goes to Iraq by air. The APS-5 contractor moves the
KSV - 57 How does equipment get to Iraqg? equipment from Lot 26 to the Aerial Port of Debarkation (APOD).
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For equipment that goes to the United Arab Emirates

The UAE equipment will be going to Sierra Army Depot to be refurbished
before going to the country. The only requirement for the APS-5
Contractor will be to remove the Explosively Forged Projectiles (EFP) and
Packaging, Crating and Handling (P,C&H). The Objective Gunner
Protection Kits (OGPKs) will stay on due to the vehicles going by vessel.

KSV - 58 (UAE), who is responsible for maintenance?
Equipment issued to Property Book Transfer (PBT), Army Materiel
Command (AMC) would have to replace it. The Kuwait-Battalion does
KSV - 59 Is equipment issued replaced? not backfill on shipped equipment.
Excess defense articles could be handled through the DLA Disposition
KSV - 60 How are excess defense articles handled? Services process or FMS.
Yes. For example, a hydraulic leak is a type of repair that is not done at
During vehicle inspection, has there been catastrophic|the Powerhouse. The APS-5 contractor would be responsible for
Powerhouse failures? Does the equipment go back to Camp transporting equipment from the Powerhouse to Camp Arifjan and
KSV - 61 Arifjan? repairing the equipment.
KSV - 62 Is the Powerhouse humidity controlled? No. The Powerhouse is an air conditioned facility.
KSV - 63 Does the Powerhouse contain all rolling stock? No
No. Safety of Use Messages (SOUMS), modifications and trailers are done
KSV - 64 Is everything transported to Camp Arifjan for service? |at the Powerhouse.
Where is the location of bench or shop stock that is
KSV - 65 used in the Powerhouse? Camp Arifjan.
The APS-5 contractor coordinates all movement by Transportation
Movement Request (TMR). The U.S. Government approves the TMR. The
APS-5 contractor physically moves the equipment unless Heavy Lift 7 is
KSV - 66 How is movement of equipment done? required.
Is all painting preparation (prep) for the Powerhouse [Currently Yes. Also there are four (4) paint booths located outside the
KSV - 67 equipment done by hand? Powerhouse.
The U.S. Government has tuel trucks at Camp Arifjan, which are operated
by the APS-5 contractor. Generally, equipment shipped from Camp
Arifjan to the Powerhouse has enough fuel; vehicles at the Powerhouse
KSV - 68 Who does re-fueling? Where is it done? generally do not require refueling.
What type of enablers are we installing on the
Powerhouse (EAGLE Team) . Blue Force Trackers and Rhino
KSV - 69 equipment.
KSV - 70 How are the ELID stickers generated? The ELID stickers are generated through AWRDS.
Despite equipment on hand, do we still have to meet |Yes for the equipment on hand.
KSV -71 the 90 percent operational readiness requirement?
Will the Government consider using a plug number
for transition-in costs versus having Offerors submit a
KSV -72 firm-fixed-price for the transition-in. No
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Why won't the Government allow the Contractor to
determine command and control? Why does the
Government require two project managers, one at

Due to the complex requirements and the host nation laws, the
Government determined that a Project Manager is REQURIED at both

KSV-73 Qatar and one at Kuwait? sites.
SNOUIg tne COntracting UTTICET DY Thedrlls O a Chidige Oract Or
supplemental agreement, direct the contractor to reduce its level of
effort resulting in a decrease of five percent or more in contractor
personnel, the Contracting Officer reserves the right to reduce the FFP
Contractor Proposed Life Support CLIN(s) based on the reduced
What about FFP (Firm-Fixed Price) and fixed unit headcount times the contractor's proposed FFP monthly expense in
KSV -74 price? Will the same FFP occur if there is a decrease? |Attachment 0005 - Cost Price Matrix.
The FFP life support provides offerors the opportunity to be competitive
KSV - 75 Why is life support firm-fixed-price in several areas including but not limited to housing, transportation, etc.
The government updated the technical exhibit by providing all
government-required key and specified non-key positions.
Offerors must ensure a complete staffing solution is proposed as
indicated in Sections L and M. Also, as indicated, the
government's workload data, minimum FLC1 hours also may not
In RFP, not all key positions have not been identified. |P€ @ complete staffing solution and offeror's must ensure all
Will the Government provide a list of all key requirements of the RFP are met and it's unique approach is
KSV - 76 personnel? complete.
What else is included in the firm-fixed-price life
KSV -77 support CLIN? Reference Section L, Paragraph L.5.4.2.6.5.1(b)
With regard to positions for Kuwait, is there any
KSV -78 reason for choosing director positions (4)? Key positions identified as directors have been updated accordingly.
KSV - 79 Is the Powerhouse considered a work center? No.
How do we bid on labor laws? Kuwait has a limit of Reference L.5.1.10 in the revised RFP. Offerors must meet the minimum
180 productive hours. Does this apply to foreign FLC1 hours as specified in the RFP. The number of FTEs proposed will be
KSV - 80 labor force (FN) and U.S. labor force (AN)? subject to the Offeror's individual approach.
With regard to productive hours, do they include the
KSV - 81 other two (2) contracts? Yes. Four (4) contracts will become one EAGLE contract in Kuwait.
What about weapon repairs and/or sensitive areas?  [A security clearance level will be required for people handling classified
Is there a secret clearance required? This was not documents or sending/receiving information over the SIPRNET. Weapons
KSV - 82 found in the solicitation. repair does not require a secret clearance.
Is there system access for FNs for AWRDS, LMP and The Government has identified in the FLC1 hours what the FN can
KSV - 83 LIS (Logistics Information System)? perform.
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